
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

ADDITIONAL UPGRADES FOR LINCOLN THEATRE

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0094

Addendum No.1
Issued: May 15,2015

This Addendum Number 01 is issued bye-mail on May 15, 2015 and posted to the
website May 18, 2015. Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains
unmodified.

Item #1 Section A.5 Procurement Schedule

Delete:

Last Day for Questions about the RFP May 15,2015 at 5:00 p.m.

Insert:

Last Day for Questions about the RFP May 15,2015 at 4:00 p.m.

Item #2 Section E.3 Date and Time for Receiving Submissions

Delete:

Submissions shall be received no later than 2:00 p.m. local time on June 1,2015.

Insert:

Submissions shall be received no later than 2:00 p.m. local time on June 2, 2015.

Item #3 Pre-proposal and Site Visit - Sign In Sheet and Business Cards

The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference and site visit are attached.

Date:By:
a
Supervisory Contract Specialist

- End of Addendum No.1 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Additional Upgrades for Lincoln Theatre

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0094
PreproposaJ Conference

May 13,2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: TI.:..-OM CQ"'/\ (V2,.1 Lf Phone::l. 4 0 ~ q 9'~0~ ? I
Company: j') L..( Tie·, (/1 VLcr~~ s C. O'y..j'((U3vlJr/ V
Email Address:1.M c__<9 ~A6Bct ,7<9 \) ~J ratA e..-[ '1/ L.IJ'C-(jrJ, c.....o~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [Q""" NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES [B"'" NO 0
Type of services performed: _ ____..C.L..L:_c..- ~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? DR J Me
Name: ...DOt.:-"(1 e;J_ c..SAtfrl.huJ Phone::;202-far k 7-flJ
Company:_---I'--lI--l--~~----~4_-----__J_-----,,_
Email Address: . . 'I # ' W ~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? ~ NO 0

NO 0

2.

3.

Is your company a certified busine~~rise?
Type of services performed: ......,..".11--:-_---""=-_
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _-----L _ _____::....--==--- __

Name:____:::_.!...L.::__'I'----tfz-If!S=-=---.__ --~
Company:,___1~~~~~~~~~~~~~~------
Email Address: .....IL.!..!..lL...:...:....;_.:.........F-=-..L...L::...><....:.....t=:::..:::::....::::.io<.L.........-.:...=..1<....I..-..:....~..;.__r..~O<....:..£..Jl....l=...!

4.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified busin}ss enterprise?
Type of services performed: _-"'&J'-'"£j::.L...!::..::'E=t.~I}'-"-)..._-=-....>.f<....!....:....=.....;>!9>l---"~~:_____
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _~~~ _

Name: &~0S~rk,YX) Z CZf] 7CjD3
Company: _ ____J(,_--l...$~~~~~.::.._----,l~~i!---r-- __ "-- ..,....-_

Email Address:.___.I....-=~~.__.._..----.....•••...•..•~.4oL--+-....-......!...3~~...IL.:--=~~~:...y.L..:....;=---_

Have you registered or the Constant Contact -Mailing List? YES 1;1/ NO 0

Is your company a certified busjness enterpri e? ,.\ .j}- YES P/ NO 0
Type of services performed: .: • """ l' d~u

o
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DISTRICT VETERANS Ted McQuarrie
Senior Estimator

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE
Washington, DC 20018
T 202.386.6030
F 202.5:;8.5265
C 240.299.0881
tmcquarrie@districtvetcon.com
www.districtvetcon.com

mailto:tmcquarrie@districtvetcon.com
http://www.districtvetcon.com
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